BeiizHaven

Beth Haven provides quality care in a
supportive Christian community

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MENNONITE HOME ASSOCIATION - MEETING 650
BETH-HAVEN GROUP HOMES - MEETING 262
BETH-HAVEN TERRACE, INC. - MEETING 401

BETH-HAVEN MANAGEMENT SERVICES - MEETING 375

Sept. 16,2019
Opening meditation and prayer
Minutes of prior meeting.

Consent Agenda

CEO Report

Group Home Report

Terrace Report
Management Report
Finance Committee Report
Risk Management Report

Financial Reports
Dashboard report.

Old Business
a. Bank Loan

New Business

a. Budgets
b. Needs Analysis
¢. Group Home Van

d. 401(k) Matching

Questions, Comments and Adjournment



Mennonite Home Association
Meeting # 648
August 19, 2019

The meeting was opened by Rachel Shepherd. Paul Ewert opened with a devotion from Psalms
86:3-7. He led in prayer.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rachel Shepherd, Aaron Zook, Phil Smith, Paul Richards, and Connie

Benson.
STAFF PRESENT: Paul Ewert, Chief Executive Officer

MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING; Minutes of the previous meeting were discussed. The
minutes were approved. Paul discussed the cost of renovating the house at 2518 Pleasant
and asked permission to demolish the house due to the extensive renovation needs. The
consensus was to allow demolition.

CONSENT AGENDA; Items in the consent agenda were discussed. The Consent Agenda was
approved.

FINANCIALS: Financial reports were discussed. Paul answered questions. The financial reports
was approved.

'DASHBOARD REPORT: The dashboard report was presented and discussed. Paul answered
questions. The Dashboard report was approved

OLD BUSINESS;

a. There was no old business to discuss
NEW BUSINESS:

A. Bank Loan: Paul presented the information on the refinancing proposal. After discussion
Paul was instructed to have a discussion with St’s Avenue Bank about a couple of item
in their proposal and report back to the Board. If needed a special meeting can be called
to continue working on the proposal.

ADJOUNRMENT; There being no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned with
unanimous approval.



Beth Haven Group Homes
Meeting #260
August 19,2019

The meeting was opened by Rachel Shepherd. Paul Ewert opened with a devotion from Psalms
86:3-7. He led in prayer.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rachel Shepherd, Aaron Zook, Phil Smith, Paul Richards, and Connie

Benson.
STAFF PRESENT: Paul Ewert, Chief Executive Officer

MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING; Minutes of the previous meeting were discussed. The
minutes were approved

CONSENT AGENDA; Items in the consent agenda were discussed. The Consent Agenda was
approved.

FINANCIALS: Financial reports were discussed. Paul answered questions. The financial reports
was approved.

DASHBOARD REPORT: The dashboard report was presented and discussed. Paul answered
questions. The Dashboard report was approved

OLD BUSINESS;
a. There was no old business to discuss
NEW BUSINESS:;

A. There was no new business to discuss

ADJOUNRMENT; There being no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned with
" unanimous approval.



Beth Haven Terrace
Meeting # 400
August 19, 2019

The meeting was opened by Rachel Shepherd. Paul Ewert opened with a devotion from Psalms
86:3-7. He led in prayer.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rachel Shepherd, Aaron Zook, Phil Smith, Paul Richards, and Connie

Benson.
STAFF PRESENT: Paul Ewert, Chief Executive Officer

MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING; Minutes of the previous meeting were discussed. The
minutes were approved

CONSENT AGENDA; Items in the consent agenda were discussed. The Consent Agenda was
approved.

FINANCIALS: Financial reports were discussed. Paul answered questions. The financial reports
was approved.

DASHBOARD REPORT: The dashboard report was presented and discussed. Paul answered
questions. The Dashboard report was approved

DASHBOARD REPORT: The dashboard report was presented and discussed. Paul answered
questions. The Dashboard report was accepted.

OLD BUSINESS;
a. There was no old business to conduct
NEW BUSINESS:

A. There was no new business to discuss

ADJOUNRMENT; There being no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned with
unanimous approval.



Beth Haven Management Services
Meeting # 374
August 19, 2019

The meeting was opened by Rachel Shepherd. Paul Ewert opened with a devotion from Psalms
86:3-7. He led in prayer.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rachel Shepherd, Aaron Zook, Phil Smith, Paul Richards, and Connie
Benson, and Paul Ewert, Chief Executive Officer

MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING; Minutes of the previous meeting were discussed. The
minutes were approved

CONSENT AGENDA; Items in the consent agenda were discussed. The Consent Agenda was
approved.

FINANCIALS: Financial reports were discussed. Paul answered questions. The financial reports
was approved.

DASHBOARD REPORT: The dashboard report was presented and discussed. Paul answered
questions. The Dashboard report was approved

OLD BUSINESS:
a. There was no old business to discuss.
NEW BUSINESS;

B. There was no new business to discuss

ADJOUNRMENT; There being no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned with
unanimous approval.



_.alﬁeﬁ

ethl

Retirement Community
To: Board of Directors
From: Paul Ewert, CEOQ
Date: September 2019
RE: Chief Executive Officer Report

The Nursing Home remains occupied with an annual occupancy of 94.79% as opposed to a county average of
78.9% and a state average of 72.2%. For the month of August the average occupancy was 96.81. In Pleasant
View we had a room occupancy of 89.9%. The annual occupancy is 97.43%. The Group homes have 1 opening
in the Lake Apollo ISL but we are not taking a loss because of it. At West Ely we have 2 opening, and again at
this time we are not taking a loss as it is now an ISL. We now have 3 opening at the group home that we are
working on filling. One of the openings is being filled by a respite stay. At this time the plan is to stay for a
month but they are already talking about the 2" month. We have a plan worked out to move things around, but
we need to first find a placement for one of the guys living there.

Terrace was occupied in at 95.03. With an annual occupancy of 97.08.

For the nursing home in August we had 25.87 private pay individuals, 63.6 Medicaid individuals, 4 Medicare,
.87 managed care, 4.13 on hospice, and 1.77 Medicaid pending. We had a low occupancy of 94 and a high of
100.

Currently for the month of August the nursing home is averaging 98.2 individuals and Pleasant View is
averaging 34 individuals,

The budget for the next year will include a $3 per day rate increase for skilled and assisted living. The minimum
wage increase for this next year will be another $.85. This rate of increase will continue through 2023, We are
budgeting the nursing home at an occupancy of 96 which is a possible amount. Most of the expenses are
budgeted to increase about 2%, utilities are expected to be closer to 5.

Outstanding financial items of note for August include Administrative adjustments of $9890. Nurse aide
training income of $335 an interest income loss of $360 an unrealized gain of $680 and med stop loss
reimbursement of $2150. We are trying a change in dietary consulting from an employed individual to a
consultant so the consulting fees are up $2000 but it is partially offset in dietary labor costs. Maintenance
supplies § 2000 above budget, our nursing home bed tax has increased $ 2000 reflecting our higher occupancy
Pleasant view had unrealized gain of $252. We have had an individual from our independent apartments move
to assisted so we will have a vacancy after they empty and while we clean it out. This is a one bedroom
apartment so we may have more problems filling it.



ethHaven

Group Homes & ISLs
To: Board of Directors
From: Paul Ewert, CEO
Date: September 2019

RE: Beth Haven Group Homes

Our discussion with the Hannibal Regional Office and the case managers for our openings at the Group Homes
and ISL’s is progressing. We have permission to convert Hathaway House into an ISL, leaving the 4 individuals
there and moving out the other 2 individuals. This plan involves moving one of the guys from Kreider House
into an ISL. There are 2 other provider willing to set up that ISL, however, for one of them needs to have an RN
employed on a part time basis and at this time they do not. The other is in early stages of the discussions. We
are waiting for them to get the RN and then we can move on the rest of the conversions. One of the other issues
for this ISL might be an appropriate house for them to live in. Our house on West Ely is ideal as it is and we
have let the potential organizations know that we would be willing to sell them that house if it came down to it.
We also have been looking for another place for the 2 ladies who currently live on out there, since that house is
really too large for the 2 of them. We are only looking at houses that are at least 2 bedroom and 2 bathroom on
the main level and is accessible to get into. While we are looking we are not ready to move on anything unless
we get pushed to do something.

We have a respite individual in one of empty beds in Kreider house. The family needed respite for a month.
They have asked about doing another month and we have agreed.

We are having significant issues with staffing. Both licensed and direct care. [ am not sure how we will solve
this. We have not found the avenue to connect with potential employees but continue to search. If we make the
change from a group home to an ISL we will solve some of our licensed staffing needs but will still need
unlicensed. We will also look to increase the wages for Med Techs as we switch from LPN’s.

The Full size vans for the group home are having frequent repairs and while we are upgrading the mini-van we
have not purchased a vehicle this year. We have 9 vehicles and if we replace the vehicle most at risk every year
we should not have a year that we need to replace more than 1 vehicle or have multiple vehicles at risk and
putting our people at risk by transporting them in at risk vehicles. I am working on quotes for a van
replacement.

At this time it looks like we will be given a 1% rate increase from the state. It is to early to know what that
amounts to as we have a variety of rates for the different individuals and different living situations.

The financial items of interest for August, for the group homes Resident services was up due to the respite
individual, related to that the management expenses are up as they are based on the income received. The
vehicle expenses were $1300 higher than the norm and budgeted, this is for the van we are proposing to replace.



BeszHaven

Terrace Apartments
To: Board of Directors
From: Paul Ewert, CEO
Date: September 2019

RE: Beth Haven Terrace

For August we averaged 95.52, for an annual occupancy of 96.62. We experienced a turn-over of 1.5 units
a month. We are working on marketing strategies to increase occupancy and we can claim some funds
from HUD for vacancies, but it requires quite an amount of paperwork.

There is no news on the old St. Elizabeth hospital Tax Credit funding to create senior housing. This
program was sidelined by our last Governor. We continue to watch this.

The financial item for Terrace for August are the vacancy losses.



BethHaven

Management Services

To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Ewert, CEO

Date: September 2019

RE: Beth Haven Management Services

We are evaluating our charge structure between management and other organizations to
limit the tax liability for management. We are in discussions with our auditors on

alternatives. The Budget is set to reflect our current practice.

For August the items of note were a computer for the Comptroller’s office vehicle expense
and income tax



Betleaven

Retirement Community

2500 Pleasant Street
Hannibal, Missouri 63401
Phone (573) 221-6000

To: Board of Directors
From: Tisha Johnston, Risk Manager

August 5, 2019
Risk Management Report

e This report reflects falls for the months of July and August. There were falls at SNF and ALF
during both months but none of which were reportable.

e Quarterly Risk Management meeting was held on July 1% and the topic of discussion was
Customer Service and how it relates to risk management. Next Risk Management meeting
scheduled for October 7%,

e Ongoing events- Caring Communities provides monthly webinars with various topics related to
risk management.

e Upcoming events- plans for elopement drills at all LOC, full code drill at ALF, annual evacuation
fire drills at ALF and SNF September (dates TBA- Hannibal Fire Department will be invited to
attend.) September 11', fire extinguisher annual training 1pm at Beth Haven parking lot for all
levels of care. September 11" at 2p at Pleasant View Annual Transfer Training Review presented
by Blessing Homecare.

e Brian Voelkel and | will be attending NASRM Conference in early October with topics including
Falls, Just Culture and Accountability, Post-Incident Investigations, Purposeful Rounding and
Informed Refusal

Thank you,
Tisha Johnston

“By love serve one another” Gal. 5:13



Balance Sheets
Assets

Current Assets
Cash and Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Short Term Investments
Prepaid Expenses
Due from Related
Misc
Total Current Assets

Assets Limited as to Use
Property and Equipment, Net

Other Assets
Investment in Affiliated
Investments
Security Deposits
Escrow
Total Assets

Liabilities and Net

Current Liabilities
Current Maturities long term debt
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payable
Due to Related parties
Resident Trust Fund
Resident security deposits

Total Current Liab

Long Term liability
Long term debt
Defered Income
Asset Retirement obligation

Stock Holders Equity
Common stock & Retained Earnings

Total Liabilities
Unrestricted Net

Fund Balance
Profit (loss)

Total Liabliities and Capital

August 2019

Mennonite Home Assn. Group Homes Terrace Management
221,332.60 160,700.20 5,081.77 45,728.20
1,104,317.85 173,893.82 55,319.31 203,978.10
1,111,748.73 73,134.00
40,342.69 6,608.51 21,494.08 7,492.63
54,099.39 421,560.52 73.83 10,489.56
30,830.64 6,465.77
2,562,671.90 835,897.05 81,968.99 274,154.26
22,986.61 4,190.48 94,389.89
4,123,815.40 214,344.08 712,365.62 168,682.81
157,954.70 157,954.71
32,453.60
139,054.48 8,993.64 658.76 4,663.09
7,006,487.09 1,063,425.25 1,079,791.57 447,500.16
24,441.68 11,375.35
434,449.58 81,538.88 36,049.72 242.13
254,217.20 67,533.02 7,575.88 5,750.57
389,214.90 0.00 29,034.75 283.81
11,216.61 4,150.48
11,695.00 32,453.60
1,125,234.97 153,262.38 116,493.30 6,276.51
2,271,100.82 1,104,522.30
328,052.06 53,856.00
60,780.00
315,908.72
3,786,167.85 153,262.38 1,274,871.60 322,185.23
3,226,584.91 814,659.35 -171,932.16
-6,265.67 95,503.52 -23,147.87 73,334.93

7,006,487.09

1,063,425.25

1,078,791.57

395,520.16



Combined P & L YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
July 2019 Nursing Home Pleasant View Group Homes Terrace Management
Revenue
Private $137,387.11 $1,554,621.08
Medicare $65,394.35 $1,038,208.96
Medicaid $340,009.35 $3,483,268.13
Resident services $102,560.43 $1,135,570.48 $173,057.78 $1,586,649.31 $53,070.00 $586,595.00
Management fees $60,578.29 $674,892.78
Other $4,175.15 $59,776.86 $7,545.70 $68,419.86 $513.60 $7,330.32 $1,195.00 $13,145.00
Operating Revenue $546,965.96 $6,135,875.03 $110,106.13 $1,203,990.34 $173,571.38 $1,593,979.63 $53,070.00 $586,595.00 $61,773.29 $638,037.78
Expense
Nursing $263,517.17 $2,966,555.01 $25,596.39 $251,486.19 $90,561.61 $932,340.57
Support services $109,333.70 $1,086,183.15 $28,410.50 $280,951.40 $6,406.77 $68,143.58 $38,195.28 $432,449.27
Plant Operations $32,245.45 $374,165.13 $9,478.38 $141,760.61 $5,653.19 $68,499.67 $14,884.23 $189,408.48 $1,101.51 $3,105.66
Administration $89,596.60 $998,249.38 $17,027.67 $194,799.70 $12,153.82 $127,558.72 $14,080.44 $175,893.17 $1,270.55 $28,379.36
Tax and Benefits $54,755.73 $671,566.96 $8,103.59 $90,106.78 $25,355.30 $275,966.33 $6,265.17 $77,755.03 $9,270.28 $107,782.48
Interest $7,330.98 $82,903.26 $3,399.09 $38,362.21
Misc. $2,187.79 $17,835.26 $195.22 $1,806.13 $2,085.75 $23,940.53
Depriciation $10,400.55 $115,097.82 $11,524.69 $126,800.48 $1,929.55 $25,938.29 $12,067.19 $132,396.83 $882.53 $10,382.31
Operating Expense $562,036.99 $6,228,652.71 $107,667.42 $1,170,614.55 $142,460.24 $1,498,447.16 $50,696.12 $613,815.72 $52,805.90 $606,033.61
Other Income
Interst income -$358.35 $12,591.21 -$134.03 $3,386.71 -$38.30 -$28.95 $0.24 $1,376.36 $56.82
Unrealizes L/G $680.97 $14,415.85 $251.86 $8,081.76 -$5,583.00
Misc $1,083.33 $14,802.44 $858.25 $626.25 $8,679.49 $27.76 $944.36
Total other income $1,405.95 $41,809.50 $117.83 $12,326.72 -5$38.30 -$28.95 $626.49 $4,072.85 $27.76 $1,001.18
Income tax expense $660.00 $9,664.42
Net Income -$13,665.08 -$51,968.18 $2,556.54 $45,702.51 $31,072.84 $95,503.52 $3,000.37 -$23,147.87 $8,335.15 $73,334.93




Mennonite Home Association

Board Report
FY FY 1st June July August 12 Months
17 18 2019 19 19 19 Average

Human Resources
FTE's Nursing Home 83.36 80.67 82.85 83.42 85.51 85.37 83.59
FTE"s Pleasant View 15.34 12.56 9.43 9.46 10.32 9.56 9.74
FTE's Group Homes 37.98 37.77 34.97 34.92 36.81 36.10 35.45
# new employees 10.42 10.10 10.67 6 7 11 10.67

Mennonite Home Operational & Financial
Debt Coverage Ratio 0.3 0.55 1.38 2.55 0.96 1.74 1.34
SNF Admissions 14.42 16.80 19.33 9 21 19 17.92
SNF Dismissals 11.75 14.60 16.33 19 13 18 16.17
SNF Deaths 342 3.10 5.33 5 2 1 3.83
% Medicare ulilization 7.15% 7.22% 7.30% 6.42% 3.35% 4.26% 7.13%
% Medicaid utilization 59.44% 67.29% 65.29% 66.30% 68.91% 68.12% 66.17%
% Private utilization 32.23% 23.48% 24.89% 26.16% 26.51% 26.75% 24.66%
% Managed Care 1.18% 2.01% 2.52% 1.12% 1.32% 0.87% 2.05%
SNF Average Daily Census from 101 units 88.23 88.57 94.33 94.93 95.26 96.84 94.76
Total SNF resident days 2684.00 2693.10 2828.67 2848 2953 3002 2882.67
SNF length of stay 711.50 667.44 560.00 583 583 601 582.75
ALF Admissions 2.83 2.60 1.67 2 1 2 2.58
ALF Dismissals 3.25 2.90 2.33 4 1 0 2.25
ALF Deaths 0.17 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0.08
ALF Average Daily Census from 35 units 31.63 34.35 34.51 32.57 30.58 32.58 33.94
Total ALF resident days 962.00 1046.20 1041.00 977 948 1010 1033.67
ALF length of stay 1132.25 1203.02 1250.00 1227 1263 1230 1231.50
Independent Living Units 9.00 8.90 7.85 9 9 9 8.71
Adult Day Care hours 297.19 290.70 190.33 285.60 190.00 377.25 254.34
Therapy A ALOS 21.96 22.03 18.76 19.50 13.67 14.50 20.57
Therapy B ALOS 25.13 23.11 20.07 22.00 28.00 22.67 25.62
Therapy A Units Provided 738.70 933.80 937.67 699 393 596 919.92
Therapy B Units Provided 500.00 479.00 496.33 520 643 692 505.17
Managed Care Units Provided 237.75 197.67 106 343 71 191.25
Number Falls 22.33 25.70 28.67 20 28 39 28.58
Number Fractures 0.17 5.00 0.67 0 0 0 0.25
Residents with Catheters 3.42 6.50 7.00 6 6 7 7.33
Residents with UTI's 5.24 6.50 6.00 5 5 7 5.92
Residents who lost weight 10.67 9.10 8.00 8 12 9 7.83
Residents with increase in ADL's 2.00 1.90 1.00 0 3 2 1.67
Residents Restrained 0.17 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
Residents with Pressure Ulcers 4.17 6.00 6.00 10 8 6 6.33

Terrace
Average Dailiy Census from 102 units 97.68 99.47 95.86 95.23 96.23 95.52 96.87
Average length of stay 1973.58 1997.03 1969.00 1923 1950 1944 1953.00
Admissions 0.92 2.00 0.67 3 2 2 1.58
Move outs 147 1.30 1.33 3 1 0 1.42




SethHaven

Retirement Community

To: Board of Directors
IFrom: Paul Ewert, CEO
Date: September 2019

RE: Bank Loan Analysis

Our Current Bank loan with Commerce Bank is at about $2,294,072 at 3.674% with a maturity date of 10-1-26.
The rate will adjust in 2021. Our monthly payment is $30,460.
We were out of compliance with our debt ratio covenant with Commerce for over a year and as part of their
response we agreed to move from an annual calculation to a quarterly calculation.
The current debt covenant requirements are for us to be in excess of .99 to 1.0 for the fiscal quarter ending
March 31, 2019, 1.04 to 1 for the fiscal quarter ending June 30 2019, 1.08 for the quarter ending September 30,
2019, and then 1.35 to 1 on a rolling four quarter period ending December 31, 2019. For the quarter ending
March 31 our coverage was 1.38 and for the quarter ending June 30 it was .76. For the past 12 months our
coverage is 1.34
In July following a discussion with Ryan Rapp, our Commerce Relationship Manager, and explaining to him
that while our numbers for the year are good we would not be able to meet the quarterly numbers of our new
agreement for the June Quarter, I did not have the June numbers when I met with him. The result of the
conversation was that while he was concerned he did not express that Commerce would be taking action. He did
follow up that meeting with an email encouraging us to refinance the loan. He declined the offer for Commerce
to refinance.
When [ asked for his expectations for the refinancing he responded that 90 days should be sufficient. This 90
days would be up the middle of October.
Our current offer for refinancing is from Saints Avenue Bank with a conditional commitment to refinance the
outstanding balance of the loan with a couple of options:

5.45% - 5 year maturity/8-year amortization

5.75% - 5 year maturity/15-year amortization
In discussions they hedged that they might be able to come down to 5.5% on the 15 year amortization. They
will be meeting Wednesday September 18" to finalize their commitment. In discussions with Corey Sanborn
and the Bank President, they are very interested in providing us with these funds and do not see any reason that
they will not be able to provide us with a loan in line with their commitment letter.
One of the things to consider in understanding the costs is that we are working on doing some work to the AC
and other parts of the east side of the nursing home and also adding additional independent apartments to
Pleasant View. In looking at financing for this upgrade and addition it will be advantageous for us to look at
bond financing or governmental financing like HUD. We can get this financing for an extended period with a
set low rate and no prepayment penalty. If we are able to get our finances in line to be able to do these items we
will be refinancing prior to the maturity of our refinanced loan. Reality is that any change we make would take
around 2 years until we would be refinancing for additional construction/renovation.



SaintsAvenueBank

August 12, 2019

Mennonite Home Association, Inc. DBA

Beth Haven Nursing Home / Pleasant View Assisted Living
2500 Pleasant Street

Hannibal, MO 63401

RE: Conditional Commitment Letter
Dear Mr. Ewert
The following sets out the general terms and conditions an which Saints Avenue Bank {the “Bank”) will

be willing to lend to the Borrower. All terms and conditions are to be satisfactory to the Bank and are
contingent on a participating bank.

BORROWER; Mennonite Home Association, Inc. / Beth Haven Nursing Home
LOAN AMOUNT: $2,500,000.00
INTEREST RATE: 5.45% - 5-year maturity / 8-year amortization

5.75% - 5-year maturity /15-year amaortization
AMORT!ZATIOI.\I: 8 — 15-year amortization
PAYMENT AND TERM:  Monthly
ORIGINATION FEE: 25%

USE OF PROCEEDS: Refinance — Commercial Real Estate

COLLATERAL: 1%t Deed of Trust

INSURANCE: Adequate hazard and liability insurance is required on the subject collateral with
the bank named as additional insured.,

COLLATERAL

VALUATION: Funding will be contingent upon the Bank’s receipt and review of a satisfactory

valuation of all collateral which will include a physical site inspection by Bank
and a satisfactory appraisal prepared by a certified appraiser and prepared in
accordance with FIRREA on any real estate. Not to exceed a total LTV of 75%.
The bank will order on behalf of the borrower,




FINANCIAL REPORTING
REQUIREMENTS:

COSTS:

DISBURSING:

DOCUMENTATION:

USA PATRIOT ACT:

Borrower shall be required to provide the Bank with quarterly financial
statements on the Property including income statement, balance sheet, and tax

return, on an annual basis.
Debt Service Coverage ratio of 1.20x.
Operating Accounts held at bank for life of the loan.

All costs of originating the Loan will be paid hy borrower, including all cost of
liability and title insurance, filings and recordings, site inspection and appraisal
fees, fees of the attorneys for the Bank with respect to preparation and review
of any documentation regarding the Loan,

Dishursing of funds will be handled by the Bank.

The Loan must be documented in a manner satisfactory to the Bank in the Banks
sole discretion. The Bank will not be required to close the Loan unless all
obligations of the Borrower hereunder have been completed, and all required
documents have been completed in form and substance acceptable to the Bank
and the Bank's counsel in their sole discretion. Such documents may require
terms in addition to those set out herein. The pravisions of this Conditional
Commitment set out only the primary terms of the proposed Loan and the Bank
reserves the right to require additional agreements, undertakings and
conditions in the final Loan documents.

The USA PATRIOT ACT establishes minimum standards of account infarmation
to be collected and maintained by the Bank and its subsidiaries. This Federal law
requires all financial institutions to obtain, verify, and record information that
identifies each person or legal entity that opens an account.

Specifically this means that when you open an account, we will ask you for your
name, address, date of birth for personal accounts, and other information, such
as tax Identification numbers, to allow us to identify you. We may ask to see
your driver’s license passport and other identifying documentation.



EXPIRATION OF
COMMITMENT:

This Conditional Loan Commitment will automatically expire at 5:00 pm, central
time, on March 6, 2019. If this Conditional Commitment is approved and
accepted by Borrower, and the Loan is not closed, Borrower shall nevertheless
remain obligated to pay all costs incurred by the Bank in preparation for the
closing of the Loan.

This commitment expires 60 days after its acceptance. If proposed Loan does
not close within 60 days, the terms and conditions found herein are subject to
change.

ORAL OR UNEXECUTED AGREEMENTS OR COMMITMENTS TO LOAN MONEY, EXTEND CREDIT OR TO
FORBEAR FROM ENFORCING REPAYMENT OF A DEBT INCLUDING PROMISES TO EXTEND OR RENEW
SUCH DEBT ARE NOT ENFORCEBALE. TO PROTECT BORROWER, GUARANTORS, AND BANK FROM
MISUNDERSTANDING OR DISAPPOINTMENT, ANY AGREEMENTS BORROWER, GUARNTORS AND BANK
REACH CONCERNING SUCH MATTERS ARE CONTAINED IN THIS WRITING, WHICH IS THE COMPLETE AND
EXCLUSIVE STATEMENT OF THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN BORROWER, GUARNTORS AND BANK, EXCEPT
AS BORROWER, GUARNTORS AND BANK MAY LATER AGREE IN WRITING TO MODIFY IT.

We appreciate the opportunity to offer you the above conditional commitment. If you have ahy
questions, please feel free to call Corey Sanbhorn at 573-629-1901 or Jim Fox at 573-629-1906.

Sincerely,

o '
2NAN\
gt -
CoreyD Sanborn
President — NE Missouri
Chief Lending Officer

Approved and Accepted
Borrower:
By:

Date:




ZrovL'elTs
€8ZI'59z$
196151528
88'8v9'6vS
1029’ LvEs
0Lv6Y'€ETS
812/2'5228
0£'€56'9128
61°855'802$
81°820'002$
Z9ZTr 16L$
1872.'2818
19'8Z6'€L13
Z90¥0'591$
1Z650'951$
66'736'0v1$
0Z'818'LE1$
Ze'655'821$
S.'80Z'6L13
76'99.'601$
€ZEZ'001$
LL'LL9'068
$6°/68'08%
LL'S60°LLS
£1°€02'198
R AAAT
ZLESL LS
18'566'0E$
00°162'023
16'8LY 0LS
LSTYILNI
IALLYIONAD

€8°GL1'189'LS
£5°8L6'20L'LS
59'229'veL'LS
59'82C'9rL'LS
16°'9€L'L9L'1S
708l '68.L'LS
LEZOr'0L8'LS
L2'089'L£8'LS
61208'258'LS
19'828'€/8'LS
60°09L'v68'L$
18'965'G16'LS
G'6EE'9L6'LS
$7'886'956'1$
BOErS LL6'LS
0Z'900'8656'L$
619/£'8L0'2$
60¥59'8€0'2S
LE'0¥8'8S0'2S
17'6€6'8L0'CS
LE'BER'8B0'ES
£0°€58'8LL'TS
99'9/9'8€L'2$
19°0L¥'851'23
S¥'650'8L1L'TS
TV LL9'L6L'TS
16'840'L12'2S
LS'8SY'9ET TS
£7°05.'552'2%
€1'656'v.C'2S
3ONVIvE

ONIAN3

60PEL LS
99°7£8' L%
6.0£6'/$
Lv'820'8$
LL'GZL'8S
2622299
8g'8le'ss
L8 PLt'es
LE0LS'8%
1£°609'8%
00'00.'8%
LZv6.'8%
66°/88'8%
#E°L86'8%
82,069
6.°99L'6$
68°85Z'6$
15°05E'6$
£8°LyY'6%
892£5'6%
ZL'€29'6%
olL'clLs'es
8/°708'6%
00z68'6%
78°096'6%
£2°650'0L%
sz /SL'0LS
/8v¥E'0Ls
60°2EC'0LS
LB'8LYF'OLS

LSIHILINI

04'208'12$
£L'90.'12$
00'909'12$
1£'805'L2$
L0°LLY'LZS
[TYLE'1ZS
16°212'128
86'121'128
8v'920'12$
Zr'L£6'028

81°9€8'02$

8G°Zr.L'02$
08'8¥9'0Z$
¥¥'655°02%
LG'Zor 023
66'69€'0Z$
06°L.2'0Z%
2981028
96'+60'02$
0L°+00'02$
99'CLB'BLS
£9¢Z8'6L%
00¥EL'ELS
8L ¥H9'6LE
L6'G55'6L$
S5 /9Y'6L$
#S'6.E'6LS
26°L6Z'6L%
0L70Z'6L%
[8/L1'BLS

AVdIONIbd

6.°95'62% 00°0$ 6.'9€5'62$
61'9€5'62% 0008 6.'9€5'62%
6.°9€5'62% 00°0$ 6.'9€5'62%
6.°9€5'62$ 000$ 6.°9€5'62$
62'985'62% 0003 6.°9€5'62$
6.°9€5'62% 00°0$ 6.985'62$
6/'955'62% 00°0% 6.°955'623
6.'9€5'62$ 00°0$ 61°9£5'62$
6.°95'62% 00°0$ 61'9£5'62$
6.°95'62% 00°0$ 61°9€5'62$
6.'985'62$ 00°0$ 6. '9£5'62$
6.°965'62% 00°0$ 6.'9€5'62%
6.°9€5'62$ 00°0$ 6.'9€5'62$
6.'95'62% 00°0$ 6.°9€5'62$
6.'985'62% 00°0% 6.°9€5'62$
6.°95'62% 00°0$ 6.'9£5'62$
6.°9€5'62% 00°0$ 6.°9€5'62$
6.'9€5'62S 00°0$ 61°9€5'62$
6.'9€5'62$ 00°0$ 61 9£5'62$
6.°9€5'62% 00°0$ 6.°9€5'62$
6.°9€5'62$ 00°0$ 6.°9€5'62$
6.'9€5'62% 00°0% 61°9€5'62$
6.'955'62$ 00°0$ 6L 9ES'62S
6.°95'62% 00°0$ 6.°9£5'62$
61'9€5'62% 00°0$ 6.9€5'62$
6.'985'62$ 00°0$ 61 9€5'62$
6.°9€5'623 00°0$ 6.'9£5'62$
61'9€5'62% 00°0$ 64°965'62%
6.'9€5'62% 00°0$ 6.°9€5'62$
6.°9€5'62% 00°0$ 6.°985°62%
INIWAVd ININAVC INIWAVL
VLOL VdIX3  d3INGIHOS

£G'816'20LLS 220T/LE/E 0¢
S9ZTO'veL LS AV TALN 62
S9'8TT'OVL LS 220T/LE/L 82
16°'9€L'291°L% L2oz/LER) L2
r0'erL'684 LS LZ0z/Liel oz
LeZor'oLg'Ls L202/LE/0L =r4
1Z°08S8'LES LS L20e/L/0L ve
61°208'258'L$ L20Z/LE/8 €C
19'828'c/8'L$ L20Z/LElL zz
60°09.'v68'L3 L20Z/LIL L2
/9°965'GL6'L$ L20T/LE/S 0z
SY'6EE'986'LS 1202/L/S 6L
67'886'056'L% LZ0z/LE/e 8L
B69CYS'L/6'1S Lzoz/ere Ll
02'900'266'L$ LZ02/LE/L oL
61°9/£'81L0'Z$ 0T0Z/LEEL SL
80755'80'2$ 0202/L/T) 1"
LE'0¥8'850'ZS 020zZ/LE/0L £l
/T'GE6'8/0'C% 020g/L/0L zL
LE'BEB'SB0'TS 0Z0Z/LE/8 LL
£0'€58'8L1'2S 020T/LE/L oL
99'9/9'8¢l'2S 020Z/LIL 6
L9°0L¥'85L'ZS 020Z/LE/S 8
S$'650'8/1'TS 020Z/LIS L
ZrLL8'/61'28 0202/LE/E g
16'840'L12'C$ 0z0z/ee S
(ReRelep delorara 0Z0T/LE/) t
£5°06.'652'2S 6L0Z/LE/CL €
€L'GS6'7LTTS 6L0Z/L/T) z
00°€.0'v62'2$ 6L0Z/LE/0L L

JONVIVE
ONINNID3E

ON
1N

31va INJNAVA

JUEG JNOA JINVN ¥3AN3TT 00°0% sjuswAed eqxe feuondo
67'85¥ LSS #S843]Ul 8]0 )
00°0% sjuswifed Auea jejo} 6L02/LE/0L ajep uejs Juewledas ueoy
000 Wua) ueo| [BUIBLIO [JO PBABS SIBIA cl J1eaA sod apew sjuswiAed
*15) SjustAed Jo Jsquinu [emoy 8 suead ur wia} ueoy
96 SjusLAed Jo J8quinu PaINPeYOS %S¥'S » LNJHHND 33S « Bjes jsaisjuf
6.°9€5'62% JuswAed painpayos 00'€L0'¥6Z'2$ junowie ueoj
AHVIWINNS NVO1 S3ANTYA 431N3

/BicTIoje|Nd[eSsbeb oW MMM SaNY

FTNA3IHIOS NOILVZILHONWY IDVDLHON

‘Blisqam Jno Uo S99 YOH @ @ouBINSUl S1sumoaLoy ‘saxe) Auadoid Buipnjoul sasuadxa Jayjo apnjoul OS|e UBD NOA
‘s8|ge} uoneziuowe ueo| ajqejund sjessusb g salel abebpow [200| 89S ‘SUOEINOIED S1BYS O} NOA SMO|[E SUSGaM INQO
noA oy sydelf sAoRISIUl 39S O} B)ISGAM N0 MBIA (SBINJES) 2I0W JUBAA “SIUBWARd Ajujuow enxa [euondo ypm UEO| SLOY B JO UONBZIUOWE aU} M3IA 0} ASEa )i Sayew J@ayspealds [29x3 SIY |

I8
i
D W

Jojejnojen

abeblion



££'70€'862$
16 756'882$
197956428
vo'LEL'DLTS
81'959'092$
Pr8eL'15ZS
65°8.5'LVZ$
$8'9.6'1€2$
 BEEEE'TTTS
0r'8ra'zLES
60226'2023
€O¥5L'CELS
LZ9vE'E8LS
20 L6Y'ELLS
SZ'L09'€9LS
80°LL9'E51$
69'902'srL$
82'969'SELS
L0'99'EZLS
80'955'€ 113
99'92/'c0L$
v6'LSZ'C6$
60°050'¢83
62'€08'2L$
€L15'2798
/5'€61'25%
66'058'LY$
LLOEY'LES
87'166'023
05'¥15'0LS

LSIHILINI

~ SALVIANND

09°0¥0°'0£0'2C$
19°/E¥'6E0'2S
18°164'8¥0'CS$
8€°€01'850'2$
[ AR LA
91'665'9.0'2$
18'€82'680'2$
95'926'v60'C$
65 °L20'%0L'T$
60°L80'ELL'CS
lz's0L'zel'es
0£'280'LEL'ES
L£'810'0pL'CS
89'EL6'8YL'TS
0v'89.'/SL'2S
T.'785'99L '8
789586128
05°060'78L'C$
ZL'58/'261'c8
89°6EY'LOT TS
S.¥50°0L2'e$
25°0£9'8L2'2S
91°/91'/22'2$
98'%99'GET'T$
TMTAR A
L PPS'2sT'TS
20'926'092'28
0.'692'69¢2'¢$
0€'6/6'2.2'CS
LO'E¥8'S8T'TS
JONVIvE
ONIGN3

P LvE'68
0£'06€'6$
16°ZEY'68
oF'G/t'6$
SLLLS'6%
#8°655'6$
5.°109'6%
ov'er9'6$
86'789'6%
2e92.'6%
9v'2L9/.'6%
2’80869
61 '6¥8'6%
1/'688'6%
L1°0£6'6%
6£°0/6'6%
Zr'0L0'0LS
12°0S0'0L$
€6'680°0L%
ZrezL'oLs
2.'89L'0L%
68°.0Z'0L$
08'9¥2'0L$
16°G8Z'0LS
9L¥zZe'0LS
8529E'0L$
2800701
69°8E7'0LS
8L'9.¥'0L$
0S¥1LG'0LS

LISIYIINI

L0°/6€'6%
6L ¥SE'6%
Z5'LLE'es
£0'69Z'6%
¥1'922'6%
SO'v81'6%
. ZL'6%
€0°L0L'6%
L5°650'6%
8L'810'6%
€0°226'8%
L0°956'8%
0£°'668'8S
2.1758'8%
ZEvLR'es
LL1lL'88
L0PEL'8S
£T169'8S
95'%59'8%
L0°5L9'83
11°G/5'8%
$9'9£5'8%
69°/6%'8%
¢6'857'8%
£€'027'8%
L6'18S'es
L9EPE'8S
09'50€'8$
L/ /9Z'8S
66'622'8%

AVdIONIEd

B vrL'8L$ 00°0$ BF YL 8LS
6V Pr.L'8ls 00°0$ 6Y¥rL8LS
6P vrL'8L$ 00°0$ BF¥rL'8LS
6V Pr.L'8LS _000$ 6V ¥ '8L$
v vr.'8ls$ 000$ BFvrL8LS
6Fvri'aLs 00'0$ 67 vrL'elS
6V vv.L'8L$ 00°0$ BF PrL8LS
Br vrL'8Ls 00°0$ By vrL'els
6V ¥v.L'8LS 00'0$ 67 vyL'els
6P vYL'8ls 00°0$ 6V 77L'8L$
6F vrL'8L$ 00°0$ By vrL'8LS
BrvrL'gLs 00°0$ 67 vrL'eLs
6 vv.'8Ls 00'0$ 67 vyL'eLs
67 vrL'eL$ 00°0$ 6V rL'eLs
B ¥vLeL$ 00°0$ By vyL'8LS
Br7L'8Ls 00°0%$ 67 vrL'8LS
6V PrL'8LS 00°0$ 67 vrL'8LS
67 vyL'eL$ 00'0$ 67 7.8l
67 vrL'aLs 00°0$ 67 v.'8LS
BYvrL'8LS 00°0$ 67 vv.'8LS
6V vrL'8L$ 00°0$ 67 ¥v.'8lS
6 vrL'eL$ 00°0$ 67 vrL'ELS
6V rL8L$ 00°0$ By ¥rL'8LS
BrvrL'eLs 00'0$ 67 vrL'eLS
6V vrL'eL$ 00°0$ 67 vrL'ELS
6V rL'8L$ 00°0% BY 7¥L'8LS
6 vrL'8LS 00°0$ 6 vr.'8lS
6V vvL'8L$ 00°0$ 6V rL'8LS
6V vrL'eLs 00°0$ 6 vrL'8LS
Br vy '8Ls 00'0$ 67 vr.'8LS

ININAVC
VLOL

LNIINAVd
VaIE

INIWAVL
a3Na3HIsS |

19 /E¥'680'CS 220Z/LE/E 0g
18°162'870'C$ 2e0z/cie 62
8£'¢0L'250'2$ ¢20z/LE/L 214
Zr'ele'290'C8 Leozilerel i
91'666'9.0'2$ L20z/L/g) oz
12'€8/'680'2% L2oz/LE/oL =rd
85'9Z6'v60'2S L20e/L/oL ve
65°/20'70L'CS LZ02/LE/8 €2
60°/80'€LL'CS L20Z/LEIL [t
1z'soL'zeL'ess L202/L/L 12
0£'Z80'LEL'TS L20T/LE/S 0z
1£°810'0PL'28 L202/L/S 6l
89°CLB'8YL'CS Lzoz/Lee 8l
0v'89.'/51L'C$ L20Z/ElE Ll
2.'785'99L'2S L20T/LE/L 9l
Z8'95€'S/L'2S 0zoz/Lerel Sl
06°0680'78L'2% 0z0z/LiTL ¥l
ZL'S8.'26L'23 020Z/LE/0L €l
89'6EY'L02'2S 0202/L/0L zL
S ¥S0'0L2'es 0202/LE/8 L
z5'0£9'212'TS 0Z02/LE/L o]
9L°/91'/22'c% 0zZ0zZ/L1L 6
98'¥99'682'2% 0Z02/LE/S 8
8/°€TL'v¥T' TS 020Z/L/S )3
LL'bbS'ese'ess 020zZ/LE/E 9
20'926'092'23 0z0z/ee S
0.'692'692'2$ 0z02/LE/L ¥
0£'G6/5'2/2'2% 6L0Z/LEEL o
LO'Er8's82'ZS 6L0Z/L/L ré
00°€20'v62'23% 6L0Z/LE/0L L

7 3ONVIVE
'ONINNIO3g

ON

J1vd INIJINAVC TNd

Aueg JNOA SINVN J3AN3T 00°0% sjuswAed enxs jeuondo
LE'GER'6/0'LS JSeJsalul jejo |
00°0% sjuswAed Alea [ejo | 6L0Z/LE/0L 8jep yejs juswAdedss Ueo]
000 LIS} URO[ [BUIBLIO JJO PBARS SIB3A A Jeaf Jad speuwi sjuswife
08l sjuawAed jo Joquinu 1oy Gl sueaA ul uus} ueoy
08l SpuswAed Jo Jaquinu peinpayas %05°S » AINFHHND 335 » aje. Jsalsluf
67 vrL'8LS JuswiAed pajnpayos 00°€L0'v6¢ 23 junowe ueoTy
AHYINNNS NVYOT SANTYA Y3 LN3

/b10"I0je[No|eoabeRHOW MMM SARY

JTNA3IHOS NOILVZILHONWY IDVOLHOW

"8)ISgam N0 UC $89) YOH B S2URINSUI Siaumoawoy ‘saxe} Auadold Buipnjoul sasusdxa Jayjo apnjoul OS|e UED NoA
'S9|qe} uoleziyowe ueo| ajqejund sjelsusb @ seje. abeBlow (00| 89S ‘SUOREIND[ED BIBYS O} NOA SMOJE 9)ISgam JNQ
noA Joj sydelB anioeIBIUI 885 0} BYISGEM N0 MAIA (,S3INJES) I0W JUBAA “SluaWARd AlLUOLL B1JXa [2uondO LM UBO| SWOY B 40 UONBZILOWE S} M3IA 0} ASES )| Sa¥EW J9ayspealds [80X3 SIy |

lojejnojen

o
o

3abelblio



zsLoz'zies L1'89L'vE0'TS 8C76.'6$ £6'552'6$ 1Z°050'61% 00°0% LZ'0S0'6L8 ¥O'¥Z0'vr0'es ccoe/iee oe
€2°L0v'20E$ 70'¥20'vr0'CS Zr'8e8'6$ 6.11T'6$ L2°050'61L$ 00°0% L2050'6L% £8'6ET'C50'TS zeoci/e/e 6¢
18'995'262$ £8'6ET'€50'CS S£'288'6$ 98°/91'6% LZ2°050'61$ 00°0% 12050618 69°€0¥'290'2$ ccog/LE/L 8¢
9%'989'28¢$ 69°€0¥'290'2$ 10'926'6$ AR TANGS LZ°0S0'6L% ooo$ LZ°0S0'6L$ ¥8/25'L20'C8 Leoz/Lerel e
6£°09.2.L2% $8°225'1L2.0'2$ 856966 £9°080'6$ L2'0S0'6LS 00°0% LZ'050'61L$ Lt'809'080'23 Leoe/L/el 9¢
18'06.28¢2% £7'809'080'2% 68ZL00LS £e7/20'6% LZ'050'61L8 00°0¢$ LZ050'61L8 08'579'680'2% L2oe/Le/ol S¢
[AWNINATAS 08'5¥9'680'Z$ 86'G5001% £2v66'8% LZ'050'6L% 00°0% LZ'050'6L$ €0°0¥9'860'23 Le0g/L/0L ve
ve'lzL'eres £0°0r9'860'CS 88'860'0L% 7ELG6'es LZ°050'6L$ 00°0% LZ'0S0'61$ SE'L6S'L0L'ES LC0Z/LE/8 €C
90'€z9'ZETS 9£'165'L0L'2S 95’ LyL'0LS S9'806'8$ L2'0S0'6L$ 00°0% LZ'050'61L$ 20'00S'9bL'TS Le0e/LEe/L [44
0s'L8r'czes 20°005'9LL'2$ S0¥8L'0LS 11'998'e$ LZ'0S0'6LS 00°0% L2'050'6L$ gl'gse'sel'es LEoe/LL L
S A TA AN A 81'98€'621L'2$ €€'92201$ 68'cee'sd LZ'050'6L% 00°0% L2 050'6L$ LO06L'PEL'ES L20e/LE/S 0c
€1°1.0'202$ L0°06L'¥EL'ES Ly'egz'ols 18'18.'8% L20S0'6L$ 00°0% LZ'050'6L$ 88°L/6CPL'ES L20e/LIS 6l
TLZ08'L6LS 88'L/6'zrL TS 620LE'0LS £6'6£4'8$ L2'0S0'61$ 00°0$ LZ'0S0'6L$ 08'LLLLSL'ZS Leoe/iere 8l
EpZerL8LS 08'LLLLSL'ES 96°LSE'0LS S2'869'e$ LZ'050'6L$ 00'0% LZ'050'6L% S00LP'0SL'es Leoe/eie Ll
LY OVLLLLS S0°0LP'09L'ZS St'e6E0LS £17959'8% L2'0S0'6LS 000% L2'050'6L% 78'990'69) ¢ Leozrie/l Sl
20'LyL'08Ls 28'990'69L 2% CLPEF'OLS 81'5.9'g$ LZ'050'6LS 00°0% LZ050'6L% LE'Z89'LLL'ES 0coe/Lere) Sl
0ECLEDSLS l€289'LLL'2S LE'SLP'0LS o' ¥L5'8% L2'050'6L% 00°0% LZ'0S0'6L$ L'952'98L TS Ozoz/iielL 14
8r'9ce'6clLs LL9se'o8l'es 0L9L5'0L$ L5ees'es LZ°050'6L$ 00'0% LZ'0S0'6L$ [AA VA A 0coz/Le/oL €l
BLBLEBCLS TT06Lv6LCS OF 2SS'0L$ 86r'8s L2'050'6L3 00'0% LZ'050'6L% €0'€8Z'€02TS 0c0e/L/0L cl
8€°79/'8L1% €0'€8Z'€0Z'C$ 06'L65'0L8$ TETEH'8S LZ'0S0'6L$ 00°0% L2'050'6L% seses’Llz'es 0zozg/Ler8 Ll
v ¥9L'801L$ GE'GEL'LLT'TS L2'8E9'0L$ Lozir'es LZ'0S0'61L$ 00°0$ 12050'6L$ ge'ipL'oze’es ocoe/Lel/L oL
82°925'£6% 9Lyl 02T'2$ ZE'BLI'0LS 68°1.€'8% L2'050'6L$ 00°0% LZT050'618 §T6L5'822'C8 0c0e/LiL 6
96°Lv8'98% SZ'615'8TT'es GZT8LLOLS LB'LEE'8s lZ'050'6LS 00°0% LZ'0S0'6L$ 7T'158'06T'ZS 02og/Le/s 8
LLBZL'9L$ 2T'158'9eT'T$ 86°L5.01% £2262'8% LZ'0S0'6L$ 00°0% L2050'61$ Syerl'sye’es 0z0e/L/s L
€2°12£'69% St'evl Gre'ee Z5/61°0L$ 69¢5e'8% LZ'050'6L$ 00'0$ LT050'618 rL'96€'€52'C$ ocoe/Lere 9
LZYL5'vS58 7L'9BE'€ST'ES 88'9€8'01$ geeLe'ss IZ050'6L$ 00°0% L2050'6L$ 87'609'192'2$ 0coere/e S
€E/EL'CPS 87'609'L9Z'¢$ 50'9/8'0L% LLviL'8% LZ'0S0'6L$ 0o'0% LZ'0S0'6L8 P9'EBL'BIT'CS ocoe/LerL 4
g9z 1e8'zes ¥9'€8.'692'¢$ €0'616'0L% 6L'5eL'8% L20S0'6L$ 00°0% L2°050'61$ £8'816'2/2'C$ 6L02/1e/CL €
9Z'ov6'Les €8'816'242'C$ Z8'ES6'0LS 6£'960'8% 12050'6L$ 00°0% LZ'0S0'6L$ 2T'51L0'982'2s 6lLoe/LeL [
£V Z66'0LS 22'5L0'982'¢$ £7'C66'0L$ 8.°/50'8% LZ'050'6L$ 00°0% L2°050'6L$ 00€£0'v62'2S BL0OZ/LE0L L

1S3¥3INI JONVIVE

m INIWAYL ~ IN3WAVd INTWAVL JONVIVE _
s ONIGNS LSIHIINI IYdIDONING

ON
viol VaIx3 a3inazHas . ONINNIDZZ S AR LINd

Sjueg JnoA JINVYN 43ANIT 00°0% SjuswAed eixs jeuondo
SP'Se6'PEL'LS s848ju] (2O
00°0% sjuswAhed Auea [gjoj 6L0Z/LE/0L ajep pe;s Juswhedss uecy
000 wua) Ueo| [eulblic Jjo PSABS SIBaA FA) J1eaf ssd spel sjusifed
0L sjuawhed jo Jequinu [enjoy [t sieaf Ul Us) ueoy
08l Sjuawhed jo Jaguinu painpayos %GLS « INJHEND 33S 8jeJ JSals)uy
12°050'6L$ juswiAed panpayos 00'€L0'v6Z'Z3 Junouwie ueoy
AHYINAINS NVOT SANTVYA 43 LN

3TNA3IHOS NOILVZILHONWY IDVYDHLHOW

‘SHSqeM INo UC S8} YOH @ 8ouUBINSUl siaumoawoy ‘sexe} Apadoud Bulpnioul sesuadxa J3UYi0 Spnjoul 0S|e UBD NOA
/bio’ioje|nojedsbebuow mmm)isdny 'S3|qE} UonEZIHoWe Ueo| a|qejund sjersust g sajel sbebuow [Bo0| 995 ‘sUOKEINOIED S1BYS 0} NOA SMO|E S)SGaMm ingQ
noA o} sydeud anloelsiul 98S 0] B)ISGaM 1IN0 MBI/ (SBINBS) SI0W JUBAA "SluawAed Ajupuow eijxe |eucndo yym UBo| BWOY B JO LUOREZILOWE 3L} MaIA 0} Ases ) seyewW Jeayspealds |90x3 sy

d0)e|NJdjeHE Ommm“_. JON




LLL'ISY'e
€8€'2LE'S
€C.'v8
00L91
£€0'89
128'/59'8

¢L0'982
0¥8'6S
G20'0.48
04Z2'80% L
00€'60¢€
Gee'e8e
0lg'ese
009°6.40'}
SLY' Lyl
0r9'68L°E

098'szs'e
00.'t
0Lz'0s2
056°LZ
00L'CLt'8

[AA 4

$

$

ggeeLe'e
AN AT
250'6.
0S9'olL
20¥'z9
8EY V81’8

2.0'962
95/°'0L
0S0°LS6
0SP'LLE')L
06£'862
G88'//2
00£'sve
000°950°}L
00¥' 7L
G6L'eLL'S

0r8'ors's
089°¢
sLo'tee
00s'Le
STAN 4 A

T4

$

$

[RARAT A
gLz'eeT’e
PLL'PS
G.G'9L
6ES'LE
981°ZLE'8

2.0'952
6,218
GZy'zes
G8g'lec’L
00.'/82
0v0'ZLe
0GE'8ee
0s8'/20°}
GLT LYl
oLe'Le9'e

STAN Y
G/S'e
YA ANA
000°te
0¥6'G50'8

0coe

$

glz'eec’e
geT'veT'e
€T6'Y
£9F'9L
ovS'LL-
129'8.0'8

8ZL'V¥ST
66L'001
8LY /P8
ceg’eLE’L
8¢6'/8¢2
ELP'6.L2
Q0v'0ee
829'600°L
£88'8¢1
gzl'ols'e

0gL’,90'8
eov'e
19G°68T
¥9.'61
G08°'1L9.L°L

$ 6l02

pajoaloid
UONBID0SSY SWOH ajuouus)y

$

$

GeC'veT'e
220045
L2l gee-
88%°09
GlLz'96e-
€59'720'8

12£'692
9L2'901
€LL'egs
8€6°129°L
ves'lLes
BEV VL
ose'eze
89G°CY6
98.°2¢l
988'cee's

8e¥'829°L
ZeT'Le
BE6'Y6
$Ze'8L
eV6'esy’L

810¢

Buipu3 sjassy joN
Buluuibag sjessy 1oN
s}assy JoN ul abueyn

swoodUu| 124310
(ssoj) swoou| Buneiado

asusdx3g Buneladp |B10 ]
SJUSWISaAU| SSO|/UIUBS)
uoneloaldag
1s8J8)u|
sjysusg aakojdwg/sexe ] |joihed
uonessIuIUpY
ssmn
suoneisdo ue|d
Kipune g Buidseyssnoy
Aejsiq
SIVINISG [BIO0S B S8HINIOY
Buisinn

sasuadx3 Buneisdp

anuanay (B0
SjUBID) P SUOKNGLIUOD
1Bay1o
1S8i8jU]
S92INIBS JuspISSY

anuaaay bBupesadp



050°L9

00.4'¢
000°clL
05291

009°Z22

G80'Lee'L
009'GLL

0

008'cte
GZ0'/8.
00.'6%6
001602
Gl1.'122
0/0°¢¥e
008°LLL
Gzl
068°ZhP'e

G89'86Z'L
G80'902

00v'206°E
0S8'26%'L
05£'259'L

(A AVA

$ G/6'69

089
000‘cl
00S'9L

STA AN

G16'8/0'L
009°GLL

0

000'6€C
0SS'LLL
0.£'626
00L'661
g/6'lee
gle'9ee
06265,
002'L¥lL
Ser'ele'e

OPE‘LLL'L
GLG'861L

006°0£8'E
SZ9'6St'L
00£'2zZ9’L

120

$G6L'LY

GLS'E
0oo'cl
0009}

029’7l

08G'€EB'9
009°GL1L

0

00€'vET
GTS'9S.
092'506
00Z'€61l
G89'LlT
00.'6Z¢
0S4'8€L
ooz'eel
09e'v0€’e

00Z'8¥6'9
09€'2Z61

GLL'96L'E
06%'L9€'L

$GLLZ6S'L

020e

$ Lp9'sh-

geor'e
000°cL
6ES'GL

6v9°LL-

yEL€08'9
/BE9LL
Zl5'6
05.'622
¥10'6¥L
288'898
Geo'/8l
896'022
g60‘L2E
6S7'6LL
6.L'GEL
eve'sye's

G8¥'GT.L9
€60°202

Lie'LiL'e
68czIE L

$ e6L'6EY'L
paisnipy

61L0c

7 d pajpafoid
BWOoH BuisinN uaaeH yleg

$ 99v'c6e-

££9'/2
000°cl
€20yl

zeLiepe-

Z295'v61'9
#9602
yA A
0zZl'90z
Z8v'vL9
cer'Lee
¥11'981
Ges'vie
v€2'162
656°C69
SP0'0gl
68G°€S0'E

orP'orL'o
2ee'SLL

LEL'9PE'S
/62'L6E"L

$ €/9'eeT’L

8L0¢

s}assy jaN ul abueyn

SuoNNGLIUCY

ey

Jsasey|
awoou| Jay10

(sso) sawoosu) Bunersdo

sasuadx3 Bupesadp |e10 |

ucnezZILoOWY ¥ uoneroaidaq
SlUsW)SaAU] SSOT/UIRS)
$994 Juswabeueyy
sjjeuag aakojdw p sexe] ||oiked
uoness|uIWPY
saun
suonesadQ ey
Aipune  Buidesyesnoy
INISEllg
SSJINIBS [BID0S B SSIIAIRY
BursinN

asuadx3 Buneladp

anuanay BunessdQ [e10 |
Jayl0 snuansy
PIBOIP3N SNUSASY
2IEDIP3|N SNUBADY
8JeAlld SNUaAay

anuaaay bBuneiadp



£€89'ce $ LLV'EL $ 6169 $ 695°05 ¢ ev9'ce $ sjassy }aN ul abueyp

00Z's 000°'s 000°S GZZ'Y Z0s'y . Jsalay|
mEOU:_ =2yl
cer'gl 117’8 6L6°L e o ore'sl (sso7) awoou| Bunesadg
[A 7N T4t €TS'Sor'L 909'8/€‘L 1£G6'6/2') 6S0°LE2'L asuadx3 buneredQ |ejo ]
0 0 0 0 0 $so7/ules) pazieaiun
Ziv'ovl Zly'ovL 2ly'orL Leg'scl 9zZ0'6EL uonezijowy g uonenaidsqg
0¥8'6S 9G6.'0. 6.2°18 /89'06 L1E'86 Jsalau|
00269 00228 00929 869'G9 7.5'v9 s98 juswabeuey
000'c8l 00S'6.1L 006°G.L 70%'86 €G.'GEL sujsuag aaho|dwg p sexe] ||olked
0£0'G¥L 09¢'6EL Gzl'sel L9S'67L 8Ll uonesIUILPY
00Z'v0l 0SZ'66 0056 ¥62'001 160°.6 salN
09525 0L6'GS T GGE'PS Sh'8s £6E LY SouBUSUIEI
00Z'6 GZ6'8 059'8 LLE'6 LvZ'e AipuneT g Buideeyesnoy
00.'20€ 0S.°00€ 00L‘682 02z'062 v9.'122 Aejaiq
0sz'e 00z'e G/0'€ ¥0.'E 8¥6'2 SSOIAISS [BI00S B SSlIAIOY
0S.'9v¢ 00.'6EE 0S6°ZeE 288'0/2 oLL'v8e aleQ [euosiad
sasuadxg
GZT 'Syl 000'%L¥'L G2s'08¢’L 188‘Lze’L GO¥'SLE’L anuanay bunesadQ |ejo )
gzl'ss 00%' L€ G/9'9¢ 8€5 0 96¢£'0€ anuaAsy JBYi0
000'9F 00L‘S¥ 0S.L'eh 0862y 06L'0% 3WOH U
00119l $ 00s°LEE’) $ 00L‘00€’L $ Zl¥'ece’L $ 8L8'vre'L $ aNuUaASY Wooy
pajsnipy
2eoze 1202 0202 6102 8102 sanuaAay

1 d psyposfold
Buinr paisissy usaeH yleg



£86'G50'L S

GLS'Z00'L $

8918 $

ZZL'eLL’L $
ore'vlL
058'62
G9G'0L
286'¢8
090'99
G/L'es
0ze'se
GLG'6ZE
G18'260°L ¢

066'228°L $
006'8
06S°L
ooL’ZL8'L ¢

¢ecoe

SLG'200°L ¢

S6L'vS6  $

0ze'es $

SITEELL S

ore'rlL
8¥0'cE
068'89
ze9'Le
SPL'v9
GEL'9S
gelL'se
gLg'ize
GER'890°L $

S65'16L'L S

seg's
095°L
oLz'L8L’L $

Leoe

G6L'¥S6 ¢

082068 ¢

SLY'e9 $

0S0EEST s

ovE'vL
8r0'ce
04029
1S€'08
0Lz'Le
092'ss
Ser'ee
oge'elLe
086'6¥0'L $

Sor'9SL’L $

00.'8
0gs°L
GezZ'orL'L §

0c0e

08.'068 ¢

€99'vie  $

LLL'9L $

728'629'L
ove'vL
118'82
€19'8z-
15€'6.
£66'65

676 '8F
GLe'oe
8/¥'96¢
G6LvP00°'L ¢

LP8'S0L'L $
GelL'g

G9

L. /69l §

pazienuuy
6102

196png pauigwo)
sswoH dnoio) usneH Uieg

€99'vL8 $

Bulpu3g sjassy JoN
¥/9'258 $ Buiuuibag sjassy 1oN
L10'ge- $ sj}essy jeN ul abueyn
98€'G0L"L $219dO BJOL
ove'vL sy
L2262 uoneaidaq
186'LS S]1S070) SAlESIUILPY
00L'LLL s394 Juswabeuey
96599 ssoinag Ajioe4
LL¥'9S salddng Aiejeiqg
ZLB'LY sa0IAeg % salddng usiD
LLO'ZEE  Sleuag ssfojdwg @ saxe] |jolfed
8GZ'066 $ sauees

sasuadx3g Buneiadp
G/€'799'L $242dQ |BlOL
Leg'/¢e anuaAsy Jauio
996°L 2LIODU| JUSL)SIAU]
eve'/z9o'L ¢ S30IAIS JuspISay
SanuUaAay
8L0¢ paulquod)



g8y’ LL- $ 89/°GlL- $ gzv'e- $ Lseel ¢ osr'er- $ swioouy| ejo L

06S'L 09S°L 0€G'L G9 v69'L 2WooU| }53I81U]
awoou] J9Yy30

G/0'6lL- 8ze'LL- 856'6- 98z'cl cLL'St awodu| bueredo
0SL'sZL L 8z9'L0L'L €V6'2L0'L 9v0'¥L0‘L ££6'980') sasuadxg BunessdQ ejoL

0zZ8'zL 8L0'9lL 8L0'9 6Z8°'LL 191'pl uoneiosidag
00£'6€ G9¥'8¢ 0€G'2¢ 056'95- ¥.18'S S1S0D aAeNSIuIWPY
00425 009'LS 009'0S 2s8'6h 880'2S se84 Juswabeuep
08Z'9¢ oglL'se 06£'ce 682'zE ¥09'LE sao|neg Aljloe4
009'0% 009'6¢ 005'eE vZe'ee ¥8zZ'/E solddng Arejaig
00672 00t'v2 G/8'€Z 11£'22 809'22 sa21nuBg @ salddng jusiD
080°281 Gze'zsl 00921 890'8¥2 0SL'612 sjyeuag safojdwg g sexe] [0Jhed
0€5°1EL 0v0'pLL 0E¥'S0L 952'c/9 651 '70L ’ saueles

sasuadxg Bunesadg

G/0'90L°L 00€'v80'L G86'2S0'L zee'Le0'L 09L'L¥0'L anuaAay BunessdQ B30
0612 0S.°2 0512 6EY'C Zve'e BNUBASY 18Ul0
GZe'eol'L  $ 0SS'LBO'L  $ SE€T0S0'L ¢ £68'%20°L S 8L¥'EE0'L $ S3VINBS JUSpISaY
sanuanay
pazienuuy
[AA)4 FAVA 0coe 6L02C 810¢

186png pajosioid
SaWoH dnolg) uaneH Uiag



805'81 $ cle'Le $ ££6'2e $ 71191 $ 20¥'s2 $ awoou| BunesadQ

L11'6ey g Lol Pl ¢ L10'v0F $ 60€ 20V $ 5G1'6.€ $ jesedQ |20
orE'vL ove'vL ore'vlL 0ve'plL ove'pl sy
0¥Z'9 o¥Z'9 o¥Z'9 9¢2'9 1BL'S uoneozidaq
SL0'LL 059'91L §zZ'ol 060°'%L SZ6'El $1S0D 2AleSIUILPY
z80'1e 280'LT Z80°L2 28012 z80'le s234 Juawabeuepy
0s8'ZL 0Se'ZL SZ0'ZL Leg'LL 296'01 sao1eg Ajjioe
00.'0L sZr'olL 0Lz'0l XA 8v.'6 salddng Atejaiqg
0ls'z 0S¥'zZ 06£'C #80'2 2LL'e s9aIuag g salddng jusid
GZ9'86 06£'96 SE0'v6 8¥L'€0L 20%'.8 syjauag @akoidw3  saxe |joihed
GGl 'Zhe $ 02Z'¥€2 $ 0it'222 $ $28'612 $ Sl6'¥Le $ saueleg
sasuadx3g Bunesado
GZT' vy $ 09%'SEY $ 056'92t $ erely $ 951'S0¥ $ jesadQ [ejo L
0s8'c 008'2 05.'2 LB¥'T £90'2 laylo
SLE' LY $ 099'2e7 $ 00Z'v2y $ 926'SLY $ £60'€0¥ $ SDOINIDS JUBPISEY
sanuanay
pazijenuuy
2202 L2oe 0202 6102 8102
s8I

196png 13|



Sy

sse'eee

0
06.°0)
0sTvL
002’6
096'91
6.8'9
0Ly'e
ov9'cr
0El'vel

00L'ste

oog'e

oov'ele

(A4

$

$

SIL'LY

00s'zee

0
06L'0L
SLL'EL
0s6'8
s19'9l
0LL'9
682’z
008'zy
§25'021

Siz'0le

Giz'e

000'292

Leoe

$

$

ole'ey

060°9L2

0
06L°0L
GlE'EL
G/9'8
GBL'Gl
0SS'9
09L'e
gzl'Ly
080°ZLL

000692

aoz'e

008'L92

0c0e

$

$

259'9r 5 968°L1L-
0l¥'ELZ 069°€0Z
0 0
SyL'0L Sov'ol
VA4 4 €20°LL
£Tr'e 00g'slL
2.0'9L 969°'cl
25¢e'9 8/€'6
$58°L 0sL'L
299t SlL0'.E
SLL'LLL £¥1L'G01L
LZ1'092 $6.'G81
66l +Ov
226'952 $ 06£'s8L
pazienuuy
6102 8102
}196png

A3 19

¢ awosu| Bunesado

sasuadxg BunelsadQ 12301
1s2191Y|
uoieoaldag
SIS0 aAlBLSIUILPY
$994 Juawsabeuepy
saolneg AjlioeS
salddng Alelaiq
$92IM9S B salddng jual)
sjysuag sakojdw % saxe | [j0JAed
salees

sasuadx3 Bunesado

anuanay Bunelado |e10L

RpYo
¢ SOOINIDG JUSPISIY

TS1
ISEREETY

sanuaAsy



6L '8LL-
Q9%'9G |-

€l2'8¢

€L2'8¢

205689
€€.'9¢
6cy vl
Gl81/
08c'8vL
00908
G8v'L0C

GLL'ET.
00€'LL
G/8'L
009°0LL

¢c0c

$ 89%'9G1-
166°181-

625'GC

625'Ge

199'8/9
186°LE
STyl
00L'9L
GG0'GYl
005°8.
009°20Z

06L°%70.
000°LL
06L°}

$ 00¥°1L69

YA

$ 266°L8L-
0LL°€6l-

CLLL)

gLLLL

1G9°LL9
Lv0'LE
TAd a4
00¥'vL
SLE YL
00292
0LL' 6l

0eP'€89
00201
0eL’L

$ 000°L29

0c0¢

$0LL€61-
€669~

LlL0've-

L10've-

€9G6'G/9
9S6'LY
POL'CPL
88/'G8
88/'ccl
269'%.
G/L'v61

GPS'1G9
7996
1G9'L

$ 0cC'0¥9

pazijenuuy

6L0¢

$ €6.'691-
628°0L¢2-
9.0°'L¥
v¥l'Ge

ze6'Gl

9/1LZ%9
LGLE LY
gLz'oclL
826°9S
Zvl'eel
181'el
9¢9°/61

801'8G9
rLeolL
68L°L

$ S09'9v9

810¢

1ebpng pajosloiy
a%ella] UsAeH yleg

¢ Buipu3 - sjassy 19N pajoLysalun
BuiuuiBag - syessy 19N pajousalun

S}9SSY 19N pajouysalun ul abuey)

3JBI[ILY Ul JUSWIS3AU| UO UleS)

(ssoj]) swoouj Bunesadp

asuadx3 |ejo|

IGEIRMV]

uonezipjowy pue uoneinaidsq

aouelINsuU| pue saxe |

asuadx3 soueusjule|y pue Buneledp

asuadx3 saninn

esuadx3 anjessiuIWpY pue Bunusy
asuadxg

anuaAay [e10 |
anusAay Jayl0
SWODU| JUSWISaAU|
$ SWO0oU| [BluSy

anuaAay



8l9'GYS $ €8L'clr $ €8¥'86E $ €8¥0ZE
e8lL'ely £8%'86¢ £8%'02¢ 916182
GEY'TL 00L'%L 000°8. 1€5°8¢
0020l 009°0L G080l cLLLL
Gel'es 00g'sg 508'88 oLL'6Y
0002 0002 891°L (0] 47205
009°L 009'L 00L°L ZoL'e
00¥% 00t 89 8¢es
GeL'Le o0og'sg 1£9°/8 0.2'9%
G08°/0. 0%0°/89 088'€99 G88's0.L
0059l 00091 9zz'cl oLEv vl
000°cL 000°cl 000°cL 000°¢clL
0650l 06501 00%'LL £ZS'y
0S.°L 00S°L Por'L 8/¢'L
GL9'9¢ 0sg'se LIY'EE ¥SL'og
00¥'8ZL 0sZ'szL GgLzglLl 890°0%1
056005 0S¢'/8Y SOL'ELy 9z£'00s
0r6'88. ove0LL LLG'LS. GS1'2S.
oveE'vL ovE'vL oPE'vL ovE ¥l
009'7.. ¢ 0009S. & 22112 $ GL8/E/
pazijenuuy
Lcoz 0202 6102 8102

196png pajosioid

S20IAIRS Juswabeueyy usaey yleg

Buipu3 - Bujuieg pauiejay
Bujiuuibag - sbuiuleg pauieley
awoou| }JaN

Xe] awoou|

soxe] alojag awosuj

awoou| JBYIQ [B10
snoaue||aosIy
1Sa.8)U|
awoou] J2Y30

awoouj Bunesadp

sasuadx3 Bunelsadp je10 |
sesuadxg Buneiad 12410
usy
uonenaideQg
sesuadx3 juawdinbg
SIS0D) aAlelSIUIUPY
sjiisuag safojdw3 g saxe] |[0ihed
ssuees
asuadxg

anuanay BunesadQ 10|
swodu| |ejuay

seoo4 Jusawabeuey

anuanay



Paul Ewert

From: Scott Houser <sh63401@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 12:50 PM
To: Paul Ewert

Subject: Re: New Transit Passenger Vans

Paul,

| found a couple used Transits that | should be able to get. They usually have 20-25,000 miles and would be priced in the
$35-37,000 range. | have attached a window sticker of one of them. The others have more equipment on them. |
searched for new ones and there is only 1 with the high roof within 300 dealers of us. Take a look at the one that |

attached and let me know what you think.

Thanks,
Scott

On Monday, September 9, 2019, 11:40:16 AM CDT, Paul Ewert <pewert@bethaven.org> wrote:

Scott,

Time has slipped up on me. | would like to see what you have available or can access for a new or slightly
used van.

Can you find something for me this week?

Paul

From: Scott Houser [mailto:sh63401@yahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 4:57 PM

To: Paul Ewert <pewert@bethaven.org>

Subject: New Transit Passenger Vans

Hi Paul,

I have attached a couple examples of vans that are out there and | could possibly get. It's kind of the in between time
where | can't order a 2019 but yet they're not taking orders for the 2020s yet. So | would be trying to trade for one from
another dealer and there's not very many high roof Transits to choose from. The two examples that | have sent are the
cheapest of the ones that | can find. If mid roof is an option then there would be a few more options to choose from. Let
me know what you think of these and if you have any questions.

Thanks,



Paul Ewert

From: Jim Thurmond <jthurmond@unitedaccess.com>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 3:10 PM

To: Paul Ewert

Subject: RE: full size van

Paul,

Thank you for clarifying. If we are converting the entire interior for occupied wheelchair passengers we would be a bit
more expensive. | believe we can hold the cost at $11,000. Just let me know of the van before you purchase it so | can
make sure it can be converted.

Thank you,
Jim

Jim Thurmond

Corporate Commercial Sales Manager

United Access

9389 Natural Bridge

St. Louis, MO 63134

314-989-1010 office* 877-310-7621 toll free * 314-292-5120 direct*314-675-7097 fax *314-698-1533 Cell
United Access Commercial Center

www.unitedaccess.com

f51UnitedAccess

MebEity for living. Service for Kife,

- DISCLAIMER -

This message contains information, which may be confidential or privileged, and is intended only for the individual or
entity named above. It is prohibited for anyone else to disclose, copy, distribute or use the contents of this message. All
personal messages express views solely of the sender, which are not to be attributed to the sender's company, and may
not be distributed without this disclaimer. If you received this message in error, please notify sender immediately.

From: Paul Ewert <pewert@bethaven.org>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 12:52 PM

To: Jim Thurmond <jthurmond@unitedaccess.com>
Subject: RE: full size van

Jim

We would only look at passenger vans. We would want to take out all the seating and make the whole back available for
wheelchair passengers,

Paul

From: Jim Thurmond [mailto:jthurmond@unitedaccess.com]
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 12:25 PM




Beth Haven
401K Year End Match Estimate

2018-2019

100% 50% 25%
NH 20,100.00 10,050.00 5,025.00
GH 4,080.00 2,040.00 1,020.00
TER 870.00 435.00 217150
Subtotal 25,050.00 12,525.00 6,262.50

MS 5,100.00



